

Ladies & Junior Girls Section

Committee Meeting held on: Tuesday 11th February 2025 at 2.30pm

MINUTES

In Attendance: Chris Bartlett (Lady Captain) Sharon Aldrich Sally Hawkridge Sarah Lillis

> Sue Saunders – non voting Jackie Stoodley – non voting

1. Apologies for Absence: Alison Cumming

2. Minutes of the Previous Meeting – Signed as a true copy.

3. Matters Arising –

Hybrid System – LC has shared our concerns with KE and he will give further information on the Hybrid System to all members.

Qualifying cards – LC had put information regarding this, and the increase in competition fees, in the last Newsletter.

Keypad for the changing room was still ongoing.

9 hole competitions – AW would add these to Medals and Stablefords where available. AW has a list of when they will run and LC will remind him before each competition. **ACTION: LC**

Spring Cup – LC took the suggestion,

that this should be an 18 hole final, to Capcom which was approved and seconded. The qualifying date for this was Sunday 9th March & it was hoped that a good number of ladies would enter.

4. Reports

a) Lady Captain

A Catering Survey has now been sent out requesting information about the Bar and Restaurant. It was hoped that it would be completed by all members.

Night Golf, 28th February - poster in the cloakroom.

Women Golf Lounge - thanks to Sally and Sharon for adding the Ladies Open and Coffee Morning to this Facebook area.

We have received an application for a new lady member, Michelle Burden. SA had agreed to be her buddy.

Casino Night, Friday 5th April

Pauline Webb and Angie Loveridge will be playing in the Daily Mail Foursomes at Meyrick Park Friday 14th February. We wish them good luck.

b) Secretary – nothing to report.

c) Treasurer –

LC has been in touch with Jackie Wilson and spoken with KE about the Office taking over our treasurer duties. This will be discussed with Manco.

SH will start a list of expected expenditure for the ladies for the next meeting, this would be given to the Office for reference. **ACTION: SH**

d) WHS – nothing to report.

e) County Delegate -

An EGM has been called in March to discuss/vote on the reunification, each Club will have one vote.

JS had received the Interclub Foursomes entry sheet which will be held on 17th/18th June at Broadstone. LC will enter a team for Silver and Bronze this year. The names of players can be changed later.

Humphries and Parkin – It was decided that we would not play these this year.

It was felt that any decision on playing external competitions for future years should be **brought up at the AGM and voted on**.

5. Forthcoming Events

a) <u>LC v LVC – 18th March</u>

Draw to be done on 11 March.

b) <u>The Open – 6th May</u>

11 teams have entered so far. Seniors would be asked to ball spot for this event.

c) Invitation Day – 8th July

Andy Parsons wants this event to take place this year which might mean that KHGC would subsidise any shortfall. The entry cost would go towards providing prizes and food. LC to speak to Emma re buffet price.

d) <u>Coffee Morning – 4th September</u>

Full. 19 teams had entered.

e) <u>Bramshaw Eclectic</u> - The entry form had not yet arrived and SS had left a message asking when it would be sent out.

6. **Results** - none

7. Correspondence - none

8. AOB

LC – Away Day/Gathering. Prices have gone up hugely this year, so LC will organise something at KHGC.

SA – Purple Tees - LC bought it up at Capcom and was told that there were mistakes in the old score cards, so the purple tees could now be added to the new cards when printed.

SA – Sadly Len Elliot had died at the beginning of February and LC had sent a card to Jan with our sympathies.

SL – will contact AW regarding the Race for Woodhall Spa.

ACTION: SL

SL – Raised the question about the money for winners – how many ladies in each Division for1st only, 1st & 2nd and 1st, 2nd & 3rd prizes? Andy does the money after the results are in.ACTION: SLSL – would change the Flag Competition details on the flip chart.ACTION: SL

9. Date of Next Meeting – Tuesday 11 March 2025

10. The Meeting closed at 3.55pm

Signed: Dated Dated